LAKE COUNTY - |

FLORIDA -

January 29, 2015 | I

Marie Brunet . ‘
22751 Yonge Road :
Eustis, FL 32736

RE: Roadway and Drainage Maintenance — Yonge Road

Dear Ms. Brunet

As requested, this letter serves to confirm that our review of records associated with
Yonge Road indicates this roadway is not a County maintained roadway. As such, the
responsibility for roadway and drainage maintenance lies with the respective property ;
owners. ;o

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me directly at
(325) 343-6439 or via email at jjohnson@lakecountyfl.gov.
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- Jeff Johnson f

Roads Superintendent
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Cc:  Lori Conway, Road Operations Division Manager
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